



Holland Charter Township

353 North 120th Avenue • Holland, MI 49424 • **phone:** 616.396.2345 • **Fax:** 616.396.2537

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Steve Bulthuis

DATE: July 8, 2026

SUBJECT: Variable Frequency Drive replacement – Pump Station #16 (Public Works Dept.)

The Public Works department is seeking to replace the variable frequency drives (VFDs) at Pump Station #16 which have reached the end of their useful life. This purchase was contemplated in the 2026 program year of the 2026-2031 Capital Improvement Program. The needed components/services to complete the project are as follows:

Variable frequency drives (2)	\$18,576.59
Electrical work	\$ 6,085.00
Logic controller/SCADA integration	\$33,537.00
Contingency (15%)	<u>\$ 8,729.79</u>
Total	\$66,928.38

The proposed project costs are consistent with the amounts anticipated in the Capital Improvement Program.

Staff will be seeking authorization of **\$66,928.38**, for the replacement of the VFDs and controls at Pump Station #1.

Please contact me with any questions concerning this matter.